NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING OF THE PHOENIX YOUTH AND EDUCATION COMMISSION

Pursuant to A.R.S. Section 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the **PHOENIX YOUTH AND EDUCATION COMMISSION** and to the general public, that the **PHOENIX YOUTH AND EDUCATION COMMISSION** will hold a meeting open to the public on **SEPTEMBER 17, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. located at Burton Barr Central Library, 1221 North Central Avenue, Phoenix, AZ 85004.**

The vision of the Youth and Education Commission is to create and promote strategies that work toward educational excellence for Phoenix youth from cradle to career.

Education Priorities include:

- Increase Literacy
- Address high school drop outs
- College Access, Persistence and Completion

One or more board members may participate via teleconference, and agenda items may be taken out of order.

The agenda for the meeting is as follows:

1.	Call to Order/Roll Call/Introductions	Nedda Shafir/Luis Bleuze Youth and Education Commission Chairs
2.	 Information, Discussion, and Possible Action: Minutes Approval from August 20, 2015 and Attendance Tracking 	Nedda Shafir/Luis Bleuze Youth and Education Commission Chairs
3.	Information Only:New Staff Introductions	Tim Valencia, Youth and Education Manager
4.	Information Only:Commission Member Community Updates	Youth and Education Commission Members
5.	Information Only:Great Start Updates	Tim Valencia, Youth and Education Manager
6.	Information Only: • KNOW99 Update	Tim Valencia, Youth and Education Manager
7.	Information Only:My Brother's Keeper Initiative	Tim Valencia, Youth and Education Manager
8.	Information Only:Paint Phoenix Purple Update	Tim Valencia, Youth and Education Manager
9.	 Information, Discussion, and Possible Action: AARP Experience Corps Phoenix Update 	Mae Riggs, Youth and Education Literacy Coordinator
10.	 Information Only: Starbucks Solutions City Update 	Lawrence Robinson, Education Policy Advisor Tim Valencia, Youth and Education Manager
11.	 Information, Discussion, and Possible Action: Rally To Support Override and Bond Initiatives 	Lawrence Robinson, Education Policy Advisor

12.	Information Only: • Great Start Update	Lawrence Robinson, Education Policy Advisor Tim Valencia, Youth and Education Manager
13.	Information Only:Tax Credit Update	Lawrence Robinson, Education Policy Advisor Tim Valencia, Youth and Education Manager
14.	Issues and concerns of Committee members for further study and/or future agenda items – not for discussion	Nedda Shafir/Luis Bleuze Youth and Education Commission Chairs
15.	Call to the public	Nedda Shafir/Luis Bleuze Youth and Education Commission Chairs
16.	Announcements	Nedda Shafir/Luis Bleuze Youth and Education Commission Chairs
	Adjournment	Nedda Shafir/Luis Bleuze Youth and Education Commission Chairs

For further information, please call Jose Gonzalez, Youth and Education, City Manager's Office at 602-262-7916.

Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request. For reasonable accommodations, call Jose Gonzalez, Youth and Education, City Manager's Office at 602-262-7916 or City TTY Relay/602-534-5500 as early as possible to coordinate needed arrangements.